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TO: Centralia Resident
FROM: Fred Perryman, Project Manager
DATE: July 15, 2025

SUBJECT: S Yew Street and South Street Improvement Project
Project Number: PW 2025-07

The City of Public Works Department will be completing utility and roadway
improvements on South Yew Street and South Street beginning next month. This is
a “Dig Once” project funded by the City Utility Departments and will include utility
installation and replacement, roadway widening and paving, pedestrian and bicycle
improvements, street lighting and stormwater improvements.

There will be some impacts to adjacent residents during the work. The roadways will be
closed to through traffic but open to residents during construction. Please be cautious
when walking or driving through the work area. Flaggers will be present to direct traffic
through the area as needed. Work will take place from 7am to 6pm on weekdays,
excluding holidays and will continue through the fall and possibly extend through spring
2026. The contractor, Midway Underground, the City Inspector, and the Engineering
Department will coordinate with adjacent residents during the work to minimize the
inconvenience.

If you have any questions or concerns at any time during this project, please feel free to
contact me at (360) 330-7512 or by e-mail at FPerryman@cityofcentralia.com.

Thank you for your patience during construction.





